# **Boyton Parish Council**

20<sup>th</sup> March 2021

I hereby give notice that a Meeting of the Boyton Parish Council will be held at via Zoom on Thursday 25th March 2021 at 7:30pm.

Members of the public are welcome to join the meeting

All members of the Council are hereby summoned to attend, to transact the business as set out hereunder.

Andrew Wyer

Andrew Wyer, Parish Clerk

To access the meeting please visit <a href="www.zoom.us">www.zoom.us</a> and click on "Join a meeting". The meeting ID is 829 1488 6475 and the Passcode is 448806 Or phone in using the same meeting ID and Passcode on any of these numbers: 0131 460 1196, 0203 481 5237, 0203 481 5240, 0203 051 2874.

### **Agenda**

- 1. Apologies To receive and accept apologies.
- **2. Chairman's Comments –** To receive and note an update from the Chairman For information only.
- 3. Questions from the Public on Agenda Items only (limited to a maximum of 5 minutes)
- **4. Declaration of Pecuniary Interests** To receive and note any Pecuniary Interests Councillors may have in any Agenda items.
- **5. Disclosure of Interests** To receive and note any (non- Pecuniary) Interests Councillors may have in any Agenda Items.
- **6. Minutes** To agree and accept that the Minutes of the Council meeting held on 1st February 2021 are a correct and accurate record. (A copy of the Draft Minutes will be distributed with the Agenda.)
- 7. Matters Arising/Clerk's Report To receive updates on any matters arising or actions required from previous meetings, not already covered by items on the Agenda For information only.
- 8. Planning

### 8.1 Applications

PA21/01205 New field entrance, Land South Of The Old House, Boyton. PA21/01327 Listed Building Consent for new entrances and rear gardens and more, Beardon Barton, Boyton.

Parish Clerk: Mr Andrew Wyer, Glencreedy House, Mill Street, Crediton, EX17 1EZ
TEL: 01566 818110 email: boytonparishclerk@outlook.com

# **Boyton Parish Council**

PA21/02124 Proposed roof over a livestock gathering area, Land East of Hanley Park, Boyton.

PA21/02085 Outline permission for the construction of a dormer bungalow, Land between Barnfield and Sutton Cottage, Boyton.

8.2 Decisions - None

8.3 Other - None.

Any notifications received after the Agenda has been published, will be discussed here.

#### 9. Finance

**9.1 – Payments** – To approve the following payments:

Payee	Details	Reference	Amount
Mr. A. Wyer	Salary (Oct-March)	000817	£1438.88
HMRC	PAYE (Oct- March)	000818	£359.80
Mr. A. Wyer	Postage Expenses	000819	£10.62

Any additional invoices received after the publication of the Agenda will be circulated to Councillors and may be considered for payment.

- **10. Correspondence** To note the Correspondence received since the last meeting and listed on Appendix 1.
- **11. Members Announcements** Opportunity for Councillors to exchange information relevant to the Parish and/or to identify items for the next Agenda For information only
- **12. Public Participation** Opportunity for members of the public to ask questions or to raise issues relating to the work of the Council.
- 13. Date of Next Meeting: TBC

Parish Clerk: Mr Andrew Wyer, Glencreedy House, Mill Street, Crediton, EX17 1EZ
TEL: 01566 818110 email: boytonparishclerk@outlook.com